Toledo Edisom Company Docket Neo. 30-346
ATIN: G. J. Sempson Ref. CDR~-52

Thank you for your report dated Tebrusry 12, 1973, concerning welders
not qualified im accordsmce with the applicable codes that made tack
velds in Class 1 pipiag installed in your Davis-3esse facility. The
nondestructive tests of the affacted welds and records relating thereto,
vill be reviewed during our comtinuing isspecticm program. Should
additional iaformation be required relating to this problem, you will be
coutacted through our office ia Glem Ellym, Illineis.

Your cooperatioca comcerning this metter is appreciated.

Yours truly,
Criginal signed by
F. E Kruesi

P. E. Zruesi, Director of
Regulatory Operaticas
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